WILLIAM JOHN HAWKINS, III, ARCHITECT, FAIA


MEMORANDUM



Date:
16 March 2006

Project:
03-20 Muller/Dhillon Residence

From:
Paul Klein

To:
David Saltzberg / James Frank Construction

cc:
Roger Muller & Daisy Dhillon

Re:
Roof Beam Sizes
At a meeting this morning between Roger Muller and William Hawkins a decision was reached regarding the sizes & types of beams at the vaulted spaces at the Second Floor.
The tension rings will use 6x12 sawn lumber graded to meet or exceed the structural specifications.  The tension ring beams will be concealed under gypsum wallboard in the wall assemblies below.  The possibility of exposing select 6x12 beams in the Master Bedroom and Master Bath will be determined in the field after the beams are installed.

The 5 1/8” x 10 ½” glue-laminated hip beams at the vaults will be revised to be 5 1/8” x 9”.

The 3 1/8” x 9” glue-laminated purlins at the vaults will be revised to be 3 1/8” x 7 ½”.
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